Veazie Town Council Council Meeting July 9, 2018 at 6:30 PM

ITEM 1:

ITEM 2:

ITEM 3:

ITEM 4&;

T ITEM 5:

ITEM 6:

New Business:

AGENDA
Call to Order

Secretary to do the Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Consideration of the Agenda

Approval of the June 25, 2018 Regular Council meeting Minutes

Comments from the Public

ITEM 7: Auditor Approval
ITEM 8: Council Goals and Objectives for FY 2018-2019
ITEM 9: Re-appointments
A. Tax Assessor
B. Code Enforcement, Building Inspector, Local Plumbing Inspector, Addressing Officer and E-
911 Officer
C. Alternate Code Enforcement Officer
D. Planning Board
E. Conservation Commission
F. Board of Appeals
Old Business
ITEM 10: Lou Silver Contract Discussion
ITEM 11: Manager's Report ‘
ITEM 12: Comments from the Public
ITEM 13: Reguest for information and Town Council Comments
ITEM 14: Review and Signature of AP Town Warrant #25, #26 and #1. Town Payroll # 1. Schoo! Payroll
warrant 1 and School Warrant #1
ITEM 15: Adjournment
Chris Bagley Paul Messer Michael Reid Jeff Manter David King
16 Silver Ridge 1010 School 5t. 14 Prouty Dr. 3 Prouty Dr. 1081 Main St.

cbagley@veazie.net 249-1361 573-1300 991-7612 942-3182






Agenda Items
For July 9, 2018
Council Meeting

The following are brief explanations of some of the items on the agenda:
ITEM 5: Minutes from the previous meeting will be reviewed.
Suggested Motion- | motion we approve the minutes as presented.

ITEM 7: Council will review an engagement letter between Brantner, Thibodeau and Associates for FY
2017-2018 end of year audit.

Suggested Motion: | motion we authorize Council Chairman Bagley and Manager Leonard to sign the
engagement letter between the Town and Brantner, Thibodeau and Associates so they can complete
the FY 2017-2018 end of year audit.

ITEM 8: Council will review prior year goals and objectives and begin the process to set goals and
objectives for FY 2018-2019.

ITEM 9A: Assessor Benjamin Birch is up for reappointment as Tax Assessor. Staff recommends that
Assessor Birch be reappointed to the position.

Suggested Motion: | motion we appoint Ben Birch to the position of Tax Assessor for the termof 1
year

ITEM 9B: John Larson is up for reappointment as the Town’s Code Enforcement Officer, Building
Inspector, Local Plumbing Inspector, Addressing Officer and E-911 Officer. Staff recommends he be
reappointed to these positions.

Suggested Motion: | motion we appoint John Larson to the position(s} of Code Enforcement Officer,
Building Inspector, Local Plumbing Inspector, Addressing Officer and E-911 Officer for the termof 1
year.

ITEM 9C: John Ellis is up for reappointment as the Town’s Alternate Code Enforcement Officer. Staff
recommends the appointment.

Suggested Motion: | motion we appoint John Ellis to the position of Alternate Code Enforcement
Officer for the term of 1 year.

ITEM 9D: Andrew Brown and Donald MacKay are up for reappointment to the Planning Board. Staff
recommends the appointments.

Page 1 of 2



Agenda Items
For July 9, 2018
Council Meeting

Suggested Motion: | motion we appoint Andrew Brown and Donald MacKay to the position of
Planning Board for the term of 3 years

ITEM 9E: Andrew Brown and James Killarney are up for reappointment to the Conservation Commission.
Staff recommends the appointments.

Suggested Motion: | motion we appoint Andrew Brown and James Killarney to the position of
Conservation Commission for the term of 3 years

ITEM 9F: James Brann is up for reappeintment to the Board of Appeals. Staff recommends the
appointment.

Suggested Motion: | motion we appoint James Brann to the Board of Appeals for a term of 3 years.

ITEM 10: Council will review changes made to contract since last meeting.

Page 2 of 2



Veazie Town Council Meeting
June 25th, 2018

Members Present: Chairman Chris Bagley, Councilor David King, Councilor Paul Messer, Councilor
Michael Reid, Councilor Jeff Manter, Town Manager Mark Leonard, Council Secretary Julie Strout, Dean
Bennett, Barney Silver and various members of the public.

ITEM 1: Call to order
Chairman Bagley called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

ITEM 2: Secretary to do the roll call:
All present

ITEM 3: Pledge of Allegiance

ITEM 4: Consideration of the Agenda
Manager Leonard wanted to add Item #13A Managers Report.

ITEM §: Approval of the June 12th, 2018 Regular Council Meeting Minutes, June 12th, 2018
Town Meeting Minutes and June 15", 2018 Special Meeting Minutes.

Councilor Paul Messer made a motion, seconded by Councilor Jeff Manter to approve the June 12th,
2018 Regular Council Meeting Minutes as written. Voted 4-0-1. Motion carried. Councilor King
abstained.

Councilor Paul Messer made a motion, seconded by Councilor Jeff Manter to approve the June 12th,
2018 Town Meeting Minutes as written. Voted 4-0-1. Motion carried. Councilor King abstained.

Councilor Paul Messer made a motion, seconded by Councilor David King to approve the June 15th,
2018 Special Council Meeting Minutes as written. Voted 3-0-1. Motion carried. Councilor Manter
abstained.

ITEM 6: Comments from the Public

Resident Frank St.Louis shared his concern about the railroad crossing on Main St. and wanted to know
who is responsible to fix it. Manager Leonard has contacted the railroad maintenance dept. and they are
supposed to be working on a solution.

Resident Karen Walker wanted to add Ayers Falls as a suggested name for the park and had some
concerns on how the town information is getting into the hands of the citizens.

New Business:

ITEM 7: Public Hearing on updated Comprehensive Plan

Councilor Paul Messer made a motion, seconded by Councilor Jeff Manter to go into the Public Hearing
on the Town’s Updated Comprehensive Plan. Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried. Dean Bennett was here for
any questions to be answered. Manager Leonard thanked all who were involved and stated they all did an
outstanding job.

Councilor Jeff Manter made a motion, seconded by Councilor Paul Messer to come out of the Public
Hearing. Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.






ITEM 8: Acceptance of Updated Comprehensive Plan
Councilor Paul Messer made a motion, seconded by Councilor David King to accept the updated
comprehensive plan. Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.

ITEM 9: Mobile Home Park Fee Schedule
Councilor Paul Messer made a motion, seconded by Councilor Jeff Manter to accept the mobile home
park fee schedule as presented. Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.

ITEM 10: MMA Elections
Councilor Paul Messer made a motion, seconded by Councilor Jeff Manter to vote for Thomas Perry for
MMA’s Legislative Policy Committee. Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.

ITEM 11: Naming of Park
Councilor David King made a motion to name the park Riverside Park, there wasn’t a second. Motion
failed.

Councilor Paul Messer made a motion, seconded by Councilor Michael Reid to name the park at the end
of Veazie Street as the Veazie Riverside Park. Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.

ITEM 12: End of Year Budget Transfers
A. Councilor Jeff Manter made a motion, seconded by Councilor David King to transfer $2,500.00

from Fixed Cost account 800-40-120 (Street Sweeping) to reserve account 10-4035-00
(Street/Drain Cleaning) Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.

B. Councilor Paul Messer made a motion, seconded by Councilor David King to transfer
$2,500.00 from Fixed Cost account 800-40-130 (Drain Cleaning) to reserve account 10-4035-
00 (Street/Drain Cleaning). Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.

C. Councilor Michael Reid made a motion, seconded by Councilor Paul Messer to transfer
$3,000.00 from account 100-50-010 (Legal Fees) to a reserve account to be named Legal Fees.
Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.

D. Councilor Jeff Manter made a motion, seconded by Councilor Paul Messer to transfer
$9,000.00 from account 500-40-093 (Recreation Community Program) to account 30-3065-00
(Tennis Court Maintenance). Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.

E. Councilor Michael Reid made a motion, seconded by Councilor Paul Messer to transfer
$2,000.00 from account 500-40-093 (Recreation Community Program) to account 10-4060-00
(Veazie Days). Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.

F. Councilor Jeff Manter made a motion, seconded by Councilor Paul Messer to transfer
$2,500.00 from account 550-95-105 (Economic Development) to capital projects account 30-
3070-00 (Economic Development). Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.

G. Councilor Paul Messer made a motion, seconded by Councilor Jeff Manter to transfer
$6,000.00 from account 800-40-130 (Highway Maintenance) to account number 30-3073-00
(Highway Projects). Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.






0ld Business:

ITEM 13: Lou Silver Contract Discussion
After much discussion, Manager Leonard will provide another draft copy to the Council for the July 9™
meeting.

ITEM 13A: Manager’s Report
Manager Leonard reviewed his report with the Councilor’s.

ITEM 14: Comments from the Public
None.

ITEM 15: Requests for information and Town Council Comments
Chairman Bagley asked about the condition of the tennis courts.

ITEM 16: Review & sign of AP Town Warrant #24, Town Payroll #26, School Payroll
Warrant #25 and AP School Warrant #25.
The warrants were circulated and signed.

ITEM 17: Adjournment
Councilor David King motioned to adjourn,

Councilor Paul Messer seconded. No discussion. Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.
Adjourned at 7:38pm

True Copy Attest

Julie Strout, Deputy Clerk






Brantner, Thibodeau

ITEM # 1

(‘ * o] o5
&5 Associates isie

674 Mt. Hope Avenue * Suite 1 * Bangor, ME 04401-5662 « (207) 947-3325 = FAX (207) 945-3400
Email: bta@btacpa.com

June 21, 2018

Town Council and Mark Leonard, Town Manager
Town of Veazie

1084 Main Street

Veazie, ME 04401

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide the Town of Veazie, Maine for the
year ended June 30, 2018. We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the Town of Veazie, Maine as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2018. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain
required supplementary information (RSI), such as management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), to
supplement the Town of Veazie, Maine’s basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the Town of
Veazie, Maine's RSl in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do
not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is
required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will
not be audited:

1) Management's Discussion and Analysis.

2) Budgetary Comparison Schedules.

3) Pension Lizbility and Contributions Schedules.
4) OPEB Liability and Contributions Schedules.

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies the Town
of Veazie, Maine's financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, and we will provide an opinion on it in
refation to the financial statements as a whole, in a report combined with our auditor's report on the financial
statements:

1) Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.

2) Combining Statements for Non-major Governmental Funds.

3) Budget and Actual Schedule for School Department’'s General Fund.

4) Combining Schedules for Special Revenue Funds, Capital Projects Funds, and Agency Funds.
5) Property Valuation, Assessments, and Appropriations Schedule.

6) MEFS Reconciliation Schedule.



Town Council and Mark Leonard, Town Manager
Page 2

Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to report
on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation
to the financial statements as a whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of
the accounting records of the Town of Veazie, Maine and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us
to express such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the Town of Veazie,
Maine's financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the Town Council of the Town of Veazie, Maine. We
cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is
necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinions are
other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to
complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or
issue reports, or may withdraw from this engagement,

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial
statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government
Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will include a paragraph
that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and
compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The paragraph will
also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our audit we become aware that the Town
of Veazie, Maine is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we
will communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the
areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent
financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or {4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are
attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the govemment.
Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to
provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements
may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Govermmment Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not
designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a
direct and materal effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of
management of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our
attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental
regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to
our attention. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to
later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.



Town Council and Mark Leonard, Town Manager
Page 3

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded In the accounts,
and may include direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by comespondence with
selected individuais, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will request written representations
from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the
conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the
financial statements, compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and ather
responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Contro}

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control,
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing,
and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain
controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial
statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance
matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in
scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be
expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance intemal control related matters that are required to be
communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of the Town of Veazie, Maine's compliance with the provisions of applicable
laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an
opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued
pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards and related
notes of the Town of Veazie, Maine in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles based on
information provided by you. We will also prepare capital assets and depreciation schedules, pension liability and
OPERB liability schedules, and will assist with preparing compensated absences schedules, if needed, for use
during the audit. Our preparation of these schedules will be limited to formatting information into a working
schedule based on information provided by management. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit
under Government Auditing Standards and such services wili not be conducted in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other
services are limited to the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, related notes, and
other nonaudit services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to
perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstaternent,
whether due to fraud or error, including evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that
appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and regulations; and ensuring that management and
financial information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems
designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also
responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles, and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant
agreements.



Town Council and Mark Leonard, Town Manager
Page 4

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for the
accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all
information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted
access to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for
confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated
by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both
individuaily and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2)
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material
effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations
of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former
employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the
govemment complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely
and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts or grant
agreements, or abuse that we report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged to report
on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include our report on the
supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the
supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of
the supplementary information that includes our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us
in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information
in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly
presented in accordance with GAAP, (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from
those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes);, and (4) you have
disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underilying the measurement or presentation of the
supplementary information.

Management is responsibie for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous
financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed
in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to
address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements,
performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing management's views on our current
findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the
timing and format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibiliies relating to the financial statements, schedule of
expenditures of federal awards and related notes, capital assets and depreciation schedules, pension and OPEB
liability schedules, and compensated absences schedules, and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will
be required to acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance with preparation of the
financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards and related notes and that you have reviewed
and approved the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards and related notes prior to their
issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by
designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience;
evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them.



Town Council and Mark Leonard, Town Manager
Page 5

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request and will locate any
documents selected by us for testing. Supporting schedules include, but are not limited to:

1) Cash lead schedule.

2) Summary of capital asset activity, including changes.

3) Summary of long-term debt activity, including changes.

4) Summary of capital lease activity, including changes.

5) Summary of overiapping debt.

6) Summary of grant activity.

7) Summary of capital projects activity.

8) Summary of trust funds activity and related investments accounts.
9) Summary of student activity and other agency fund accounts.

We will schedule the engagement based in part on deadlines, working conditions, and the availability of your key
personnel. We will plan the engagement based on the assumption that your personnel will cooperate and provide
assistance by performing tasks such as preparing requested schedules, retrieving supporting documents, and
preparing confirmations. If for whatever reason your personnel are unavailable to provide the necessary
assistance in a timely manner, it may substantially increase the work we have to do to complete the engagement
resulting in an increase in fees over our original fee estimate and affect our ability to meet your established
deadlines.

We will provide copies of our reports to the Town; however, management is responsible for distribution of the
reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privieged and
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Brantner, Thibodeau & Associates and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and
appropriate individuals will be made availabie upon request and in a timely manner to the State Department of
Audit or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability
Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight
responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be
provided under the supervision of Brantner, Thibodeau & Associates personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we
may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or
decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release
date or for any additional period requested by the State Department of Audit. If we are aware that a federal
awarding agency, pass-through enfity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies)
contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.



Town Council and Mark Leonard, Town Manager
Page 6

We expect to begin our audit during the summer of 2018. Craig S. Costello is the engagement partner and is
responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them.
Our fee for these services will be at our standard hourly rates except that we agree that our gross fee will not
exceed $5,520 for the Town audit and $3,300 for the School audit. Our standard hourly rates vary according to
the degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. The above
fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personne!l and the assumption that unexpected circumstances
will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and
amrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Town of Veazie, Maine and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree
with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and retum it to us.

Very truly yours,
RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Town of Veazie, Maine.

By: Date:
Council Chair

By: Date;
Town Manager




Memo -
ITEM # & ]

To:  Veazie Town Council L sl R oy e

From: Mark Leonard; Town Manager
Date:  September 26, 2017
Re:  Fiscal Year (FY) 2017/2018 Council Goals and Objectives

On September 25, 2017 during a regular Council meeting a discussion was held to discuss the
goals and objectives for the Council for Fiscal Year (FY) 2017/2018. From this meeting the
following was determined to be the goals and objectives of the council for FY 2017/2018 in
no certain order;

1. Expand our Tax Increment Financing (TIF) district.

2. Look for ways to brand the Town of Veazie through improvements in our
communications and marketing plan.

3. Evaluating the effectiveness of the ambulance contract and determine the best path
forward for this service.

4. Set some long-term goals for the old Veazie Hydro Dam property while at the same time
look at long term goals for the other trail systems located throughout the Town.

5. Review and update the capital improvement plan for the Town of Veazie and look at
funding options to make certain we are adequately funding the proposed capital projects

6. Implement an updated Request for Proposal (RFP) policy.



e

Z/z| o

Memo ITEM #_/=3

To:
From:
Date:
Re:

Veazie Town Council

/) 17

Mark Leonard; Town Manager

July 12, 2016 _Z";L&
=7
Fiscal Year (FY) 2016/2017 Council Goals and Objeclives / <

s/~

On July 11, 2016 during a regular Council meeting a discussion was held to discuss the goals and
objectives for the Council for FY 2016/2017. From this meetings the following was determined to be the
goals and objectives of the council in no certain order;

1.

Have regular meetings with the Principal and School Board members to assist in the
development of a strategic plan for the Veazie Community School.

Research and implement ways to provide better communications with all Town Commitiees
and the Citizens of the Town of Veazie

Receive regular reports for all Town Departments including quarterly financial reviews

Have semi-annual meetings with the Veazie Sewer District and Orono Veazie Water District
Board members.

Review the data that has been collected from the questionnaire which was developed last
year and given to new home owners in Veazie.

Overall review of all Town Ordinances to include updating the Town's Charter and
additionally defining public land and rules regulating the usage.

Develop a Capital Improvement Plan for the Town of Veazie




Memo

To: Veazie Town Council

From: Mark Leonard; Town Manager

Date: August 11, 2015

Re: Fiscal Year (FY) 2015/2016 Council Goals and Objectives

On July 28, 2015 and again on August 10, 2015 and September 14, 2015 during a regular Council
meetings discussions were held to discuss the goals and objectives for the Council for FY 2015/2016.
From these meetings the following was determined to be the goals and objectives of the council in no
certain order;

1. Regular meetings with the Principal and School Board

2. Provide better communications with all committees and the Citizens

3. Receive regular reports for all Town Departments including quarterly financial reviews

4. Reconnect with the sewer and water departments by having quarterly or semi-annual
meelings

5. Assist in the development of a strategic plan with the School Board for the Veazie
Community School

6. Develop a plan for the fulure of the Community Center, the reuse of vacated public works
space and removal of collapsed storage shed

7. Develop a questionnaire to provide to people when they purchase a home and on why
people are moving to Veazie along with getting better information on the make-up of the
Town of Veazie

8. Review confracts and see which ones can be extended for 3-5 years

9. Overall review of all the Town's Ordinances

10. Research having advertising in the Town's newsletter

11. Reconvene the Charter Review Committee

12. Have discussion on money budgeted for consulting on options available concerning sewer
and water district.



Town of Veazie

Memo

To: Veazie Town Council

From: Mark Leonard; Town Manager

Date: November 7, 2013

Re: 2013/2014 Council Goals and QObjectives

On Oclober 28, 2013 a workshop was held to discuss the goals and objectives for the Council for
2013/2014. From this meeting the following was determined to be the goals and objectives of the
council in no /c,ertain order;

'ﬂf./ Update the Town's website

2./ Restarl discussion with Bangor Gas on the installation of natura! gas in other locations
throughout Veazie

3./Rev-;ew wages for all employees apd have yearly employee evaluations completed
4. Review the Town’s Chaner].and Use Ordinance, Public Safety and School Depariment

5./ Reconnect with the sewer and water departments by having quarterly or semi-annual
meetings

6. Develop a plan for the future of the Community Center, the reuse of vacated public works
space and improvements to the roads located throughout the town

. 7. Provide better direction for the Budget Committee



Town of Veazie
Goals

January 23,2012

Each Councilor listed three items of concern. The following: are listed in the order that
the council had concerns:

1.) School 3 votes

2.} Roads 2 votes

3.) Sewer District 2 votes

4.) Budget Process 2 votes

5.) Delivery of Town Services 2 votes

6.) Municipal Resources evaluation of town services 1 vote

Other items listed are:

1.} Assessing services

2.) Updates to the Town Charter

3.) Quality of the audit

4.) Capital Improvement Plan 5 Year Plan
5.) Community Center

6.) Contracts & Policies

7.) Loss of Dam (tax $$$)

8.) Explore Investment options

Major areas of concern:
1.} Schools
a.) Upcoming budget
b.) Tax impact
c.) Possible withdrawal from the RSU
d.) Keeping school choice

2.} Roads
a.) Road Study
b.) Set Budget once roads are determined

3.} Sewer District
a.) Have third party validate sewer assessment.
b.) Review the hydrant protection with the Water District

4.) Budget Process
a.) Budget Committee Feb to April
b.) Council to be kept informed
c.) Budget wrap up end of April
d.) Council review April - May



e.) Joint Council & Budget Committee May
f.) Town Meeting June

3.) Delivery of Town Services
a.) Assessing
Revaluation
Update cards

b.) Services essential to the citizens....get citizen input on services provided

6.) Investment options



The Top Six Goals from the January Goals Meeting:

The following: are listed in the order that the council had concerns:

1.) School 3 votes

Please explain how the school is a concern both short-term and long-term

a.) Closure?

b.) Local Control?

c.) Cost?

d.) School Choice?

e.) Other

What types of goals and concerns can the Town Council like to see done and explain
what means we may achieve the goal(s).

2.) Roads 2 votes

a.
b.

A review of the road report from Travis Noyes
Work on a short-term plan
1. List roads that need immediate attention
2. Should we work on the easy roads first?
3. Grind up Main Street?

List Roads that need immediate attention

Work with both the sewer and water district especially on those
streets that have settlernent issues.

Come up with a long term plan to fix all roads.

Should the town look to getting a bond?

3.) Sewer District 2 votes

4.) Budget Process 2 votes

5.) Delivery of Town Services 2 votes



6.) Municipal Resources evaluation of town services 1 vote

Section 00.07 Financial Procedures



GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 2003-2004

PLANNING
e Monitor School Pupil Growth
e  Work With Other Boards To Produce A Master Development Plan
¢ Continue Pre-Planning Efforts For Senior Housing Phase 11
¢ Place Moratorium On Subdivisions For 6 Months To Allow Time For Work

On Master Plan

COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

Town Hall Reuse

Drainage Issues

Improve Road System

Land For Economic Development
Oriental Dang Property

COMMUNICATIONS

¢« & & & e & »

Utilize The Webpage And TV Channel More

Improve Newsletter

Increased Communication Between Councilors And Town Manager
Increased Department Involvement

Increased Communication With Residents

Increased Interaction With School

Increased Awareness And Communications With Augusta

FINANCIAL

Bring Budget Committee Into Budget Process Earlier
Controlling Expenses
Improve Salary Schedules For Town Employees

Increased Council Awareness Of All Departments Including Capital Needs
Assessment

Review All 5-Year Capital Needs

GENERAL

Revision Of Town Warrant For Town Meeting In June
Increased Effort On Code Enforcement (Junk Cars)
Continue And Explore Regionalization Opportunities






TOWN OF VEAZIE

ITEM #__[O

Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and -

Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract

Contractor’s Name: Lou Silver Inc.

Address: 1558 State Street Veazie, Maine 04401

Phone number: 207-942-8074

Federal 1D/ S8 Number: 01027056900 DOT Number: 754520

This contract is between the Town of Veazie (referred-te-as “wethe Town"-ortoust) and Lou
Silver Ine, (referred-to-as “youContractor”). When-this-centract-refers-to-youitAll references to
the Contractor includes yous-Contractor’s employees and agents. Tlis contract is for
snowplowing, #now removal,fsalting, and spring and fall roadside clean up.

Services and Term_of Contracts

Provida-The Contractor agrecs to provide Snowplowing, fSnow Removal, and Salting for all
Town approved Roads, Sidewalks, Fire Hydrants and all Municipal and School owned properties.
Services 1o begin on May 15, 2013 and continue until July 1, 2020. Services also to include
annual Spring and Fall Roadside clean-up as indicated in the general requirements of this
vontract.

Independent Contractor

¥eu-and-yourContractor, its agents and employees, during the performance of this contract, shal}
act in an independent capacity and not as officers, employecs, or agents of the Town, Any
manpower needed to fulfill the obligations described under thss contract shall be employed by yeu
Contractor, and yeu-Contractor shall be solely responsible for complying with applicable State
and Federal laws including, but not limited to, worker's compensation law, employment security
law, and minimum wage law,

As-an-independent-contractoryeu-will-alsoContractor shall be responstble for mamtaining your
u.unpm;nl in a safe, operable, .md legal cnndmon Refer to appendix one, scction 4, General
: rit's ice plan for further guidance.

As-an-independent-contractor-yeu-willContractor shall be responsible for all bills for labor,

materials, equipment, and fuel and any other items which are incurred in providing the services
outlined below. The Town will not pay such bills,

As an independent contractor, yeu-heveContractor has the right and duty to supervise and control
yout-its employees, agents, and equipment. The Townor its eentpersannsbhasagunt his the
right to inspeet work performed and notify yeu-Contractor of any problems, errars, or non-
performance.

[ Pormatted: centered

o {Fnrmal:led: Subtitle

[Fonnalted: Right: 0.94%, Col #1 width: 6.56"

L S




TOWN OF VEAZIE

Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and - ([Formatted: centere

Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract

THE CONTRACTOR AGREES TO PERFORM THE FOLLOWING WORK:

¢  YeouContractor will furmish adequate an satisfactory cquipment and manpower to initiate
plowing’ snow removal and salting during inclement weather so the roadways, sidewalks,
and all municipal and school owned properties are in a safe condition to operite a motor
vehicle over or walk on, 3e-The Town reserves the night te verify all cqutplm.nt its

LOndl\lOll and capacity.- _j.:_cf to appendix one, section | Practices of the Town Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt )|
of Ven: vel of service plan, fur further puidance, Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt |
Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt
o ¥ouareContractor is responsible for clearing all intersections, banks, shoulders, cul de Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

sacs, cte. for adequate viewing distances and proper drainage of existing ditches.

e  When snowbanks become oo high and crowd the shoulders of the road, yew-are
reqquiredContractor, ghall te-push back all banks or remove snow from roadsides to allow
for adequate viewing distance,

e All drifting prevention measurs shath-be-at-thegre at the Contractor’s sole discretion-of
you WeareThe Town is not responsible for the purchase or placement of any such

measures that yeu-determineContractor dea-are-necessurydeems necessary,

e Y¥euareConlractor is responsible for clearing snow and ice from around all fise hydrants
as-sont-as-pessible within 48 hours unless weather does not pennit. after-a-slom,

¢ Clearing and salting of all sidewalks located throughout the town shall occur as soon as
possible after a storm event,

L] ﬁnrmatled: List Paragraph, Mo bullets or numbering

. Whun school 15 10 session, the gchoo! grounds o include the ce, front parking,
umaround c!aﬂ'nnrkmg and the sidewalks in and around the School shall be
cl;.an.d by no | l.: ter than GDOAM unless weather docs hot permit. first._Access to the
school for cmersency or maintenance vehicles needs te be maintaine at all mes,

o A path from the School to Grabam Senior Housing shall be cleared afier cach storm
event,

anlrnclor is solely liable for any endAaand all damages to residents’ property resulting
from the pecformance of this Conlmc;,—meludmg—mmlbexe:—sha“—b&ﬂaefespemibmw
you. Should Contractor fail to timely repair or otherwise remedy such damage, and the
Town, in its judgment, determines to take it upon itself to remedy the damage. the

Contractor will fully reimburse the Town for the cost of such remedial measures, Failure
fet P result-in Fullreimt forall "

- [anﬂatted: Ho bullets or numbering

« Coatractor will immediately [eglace Aall essential street sngns Mnockcd over
during steems-ardstonms - ial si a5
possible, mmwummmmmmmm I
circumstances require. essential signs may be replaced with 9 temporary sign datermined




TOWN OF VEAZIE

Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and -

Fall Roadmde Cleanup Contract

until a permanent sign can be mslallcd

e Once Egach Spring Sseason_and once each Fall season, yeu-Contractor will conduct a
“springcleanup” of leaves and brush that residents’ businesses within the Town of Veazie

place roadside for pick up. Once picked up-Gontmetorup, Contractor will dispose of the
leaves will-be-dispased-efby-you-at a predetermined location. FContractor will chip allke

brush within 10 working days from collection witl-be-chipped-by-you-and disposcd efby

yot-in i predetermined location,

THE CONTRACTOR AGREES TO-PEREQRM FHETOLLOWENG WO RE {Cont):
hgl—ﬁu—ﬂnd-dﬁmﬁad-«#-bfﬁu—m pﬂdﬁdmﬂm&m

Times of Plowing:

It shall be the responsibility of yeu-the Contractor to initiate plowing; and salting as weather
requires, and to maintain the roadways, sidewalks and all municipal parking lots in a safe
condition. ¥ initiateContractor will -plowéng at-any time the depth of snow
exceeds one and one-half inches (1 '47) either from snowfall or drifting, and at any time, at the
reguest sf-Fhenl the Veazie Police Department or the Town Manager may-sequest-a-call-out
when the Department or he 'she deems a travel hazard exists o special attention is necded on the
roadways of Veazie for the general public, Operations shall continue throughout periods of
extended storms in order that roadways remain in as passable a condition as possible.

Times of Spring and Fall Readside Cleanups:

The d.m:g of these event will b; bg aun.umcmd upen—by—usm-}oubx the Town and the
en-Fall ch.dnup eeeumng-m_j_g_u]ﬂ,_pﬂur o snow fall nud Spring eleanup eeewrring-lo take

place afier snow aadSeeand ice haves melted. We-The Town iswillbe responsible for advertising
the dates of these events.

Materialsg-te-be-used-forleing:
Weegvee—tem_he_’l’__m,l_}m purchase and provide tayeu-salt for the performance of this
ateri willta be applicd emdy-to Veazie Reoads. sidewalks,

and all Municipal pnrl\mg lots only. ¥eu-Contractor shall are-not autherized-to-utitizeuse sand -e¢

fsalt matenals for any purpose of the contract except as may be authorized by the Road

Commissioner. MWM nouf\j]]g_m us-v lu.n uelhhmmil
i mﬂgﬂt_ SIOLLpllb J:.ﬁ!ﬂ.'ﬂlﬁ for future

(Farmatted: Centered




TOWN OF VEAZIE

Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and - (Formattes: centerea
Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract

applications. Refer to appendix one, section 5, General Application Practices of the Town of
Veazie's level of service {los) for further guidance.

Equipment Breakdowns:

In the event that any esdiesall-of yeur-Contractor’s equipment become inoperable or unavailable,
you-Contractor shall hire additional replacement equipment, and any necessary operators, at yeur
its expense. [f, as a result of Contractor’s failure to maintain equipment suffi cient o perform this
Contract, the Town you-faiHe-do-so;-wesnay- is required to lure replacement equipment and
uperators, as-we-deem-necessary-and-the-costof this-shallk-be-withheld-frompayment-to
youContragtor shall be responsible for the associated expense to the Town.

Insurances/Bonds:

The Conteactor shall carry and maintain insurance throughout the period of this Contract at the

Contractor’s sole expense, and shall. upon request of the Town, Pprovide proof of the following
insurance’bond coverage

e Conlractor will maintain Worket's Compensation smustbeprovided-insurnce in
accordance with Maine Law,

e Contractor will maintain General Liability_insyrance with minimum coverage as follows:
$1,000,000.00 each occurrence, $ 5,000 00 medicil expericnee (ay one person),
$2,000,000.00 gencral aggregate, $2,000,000.00 products - comiop aggregate,
$1,000,000.00 automubile liability — combined single limit (each acedent),

o  AThe Contractor shall fumish a perfonmance bond, sausfactory to usthe Town, in an
amount equal to the contract prices set forth in this contract. The bond for the first year of
tlus contraet shall be provided to us-the Town within 30 days of the award of this contract.
Thereafier, yeu-the Contractor shall provide the performance bond to us-the Town by
August 1% of each succeeding year of the Ceontract in the amount of the applicable
contract price. Fatlure to provide the bond(s) shall constitute a defaylthailuce to pecform.

e  WeThe Town shall be listed as additional insured on your-polioyall insurance policies.

.

Breach of Ceontract and Termination: Commented [MLLJ: Cauncil watns lomakumelh: breachof
ceniract and termi tie mgether. ionally, wewould ke
language added on a waming system Tl:c way this it wrilien oow it

It Contractor yeufails to perform in the time and manner specified. or otherwise are-in-vielation-of cwsld be une breaelaod » ¢ could termare. § would ook o youfor |

violates any of the terms of this agrecment, or if the Town Manngu.r or his/her designee are of the ::ﬁ?“'c‘;';’f:s“;i‘;:" dlscussed 3 everm pec jotr tha go sinresnived
opinion that the work described in this contract is pot r has beening performed =

unsatisfactorily, the Town Manager or his/her designec shall mﬂ&mﬂ the anlmu.tut or their



TOWN OF VEAZIE

Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and -

Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract

designes immediately -by-eerified-mail-setting forth the basis for the Town’s complaint. Upon
receipt of such notice, yeu-Contractor will rectify the complaint immediately o a3 soon as

reasonably possible, have-ten-HHo}ealendar-days-to comply with the terms and conditions of the
contract or rectify the unsatisfactory work. If, at the expiration of 24 hours theden{H}-calendar

yeu-arethe Contractor is not in comphiance with the tering of this Ceontract, the Town
Manager or his her designee witlmay, by certified letter, notify yeu-the Contractor 1o discontinue
all work to be performed under this contract, Tln. ann ma:,I then.upcm h\ contract or otherwise,
complete the work, and the Municipa 5 d g
an amount cqual to the cost incurred bv the ann in ohtam ng and com;msatmg a subsmut
contractor to complete the work covered by the contract as well as any incidental or consequential

damages including attorney’s fees incurred by the Town.

If the Town Manager or histher designee notifies the Contractor of nonperformance or
unsatisfactory performance according to the terms of this Agreement three times (whether for the

ame issue or different issues), the Town may Terminate this A ent for cause upon providin
the Contractor with 1€ days’ written notice,

In thc ¢vent of complete or narnal lcnmnauon bv the ann for cause, the Municipat Of't' icers mnx
d .

nblmgmg and com@satmg g subsututc conh‘aclor to cnmnlctc the work cnvcred by thc contract
as well as any incidental or consequential damages including attomey's fees incurred by the

Town. -and-yau-wilHbeliablefor-costs-which-exceed-therate-provided-in-this-agreement—Such
charges shall-be deemed-liquidated-damages-Yeu-Contractor shall be responsible for any expense
or legal costs incurred by us in the enforcement or other action brought by us under this Contract,

Except as otherwise provided in this Section, Either party may terminate this agreement, without
cause, upon providing the other party with 90 days written notice.,

[ Formatted: Centered

Termination:
%mmmﬂm&mawmmﬂmwnmaﬂwmwm
ast00-dayspriorto-the-effective date-of
Entirc Agreement;, [ Formatted: Font: Boid T 5
This Coniract constitues the entire agreement between the partis with respoet to the subjoct  LPomats: o b J

matter of this Contract.

Amendment;, : : = i
This Contract may not be modified or amended except by writing signed by both parties.

Notices:

{ Formatted: Font: Bold

" [ Formatted: Font: Boid

« ... [ Formatted: Font: tot Boa

" [ Formatted: Nosmal, Justified, Space ARer: 6t

)
s ]
)
)




TOWN OF VEAZIE
Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and -  [femene: cenered B 5|

‘ Fall Road31de Cleanup Contract

All notices requ 2 .| rormatted: Font: Hot Bold )
postage prepaid and retum receipt n.gucsled, addrcssed 1o the mls s follows: [ Farmatted: Font: Not Bold }

To Town:

Town of Veazig o .. [ Formatted: fant: ot Bold =
Mark Leonard, ...+ | Formatted: Font: Hot Bold ]

Town Manager
1084 Main Strect

Veazie Maine 04401, i : ) ~_-+[ Formattea: Font- ot Botd ]

To Contractor;

Lou Silver, Ing. _ o _ ...+ Formatted: Font. ot Bold ]

————————(i¢eneral Manager, L _ : _ . {rarmated: Font: tot Bol ]
PO Box 22 558 State Syt
Qrono, Muine 04473 Yeazie-Maine-f-40+

= {iormatlad: Font: Mot Bold“-

A - r . a . - I
Or to such other addresses as the parties may designate in writing,
Emergency Clause:

Ins the event that catastrophic ice and snow conditions oceur, as defined by the declaration of a
state of emergency or natural disaster by the Governor of Maine or the President of the United
States, if it is necessary to hire or use heavy equipment not otherwise specified under this
contract, and to engage operators for such equipment, yeurC omml.tgr s costs {or these 1tems may

be allowed as an extra item for payment under this contract §mh reimbursement will not

oceur until which time the Town has been reimbursed b aj mergenc
Management Agency (MEMA) and/or the eney Management Agency (FEMAL

Contractor will only be considered for reimbursement if all requested documentation during the
process is provided in a timely manner.

Indemnification: rﬁrﬁé}{féﬁ [ML2}: Contractor is concemed the way this is
writsen (hat 1own would never be bield liable Example given would
. ¥ : . he i1 direet contractor not o salk an area and an aeodeot uceurs 1

The ractor to defend. ind fi ess the Town of Veazic and its agents, would not be beld responsible for my decision.
officials, officers and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and cxpenses
including costs and reasonable attomeys” fiecs arising out of or resulting from the performance of
the wmmmis  contract, provided that any such claim,dnmagg, loss, or expense

a s altnbutablc injury, sickness dls&se or death, or to inju ord lntcuo of

=418 Ot E £ e L LT ’ i
gwcmummmmﬁmmm q&ufﬁmm_mlqm
representatives, subcontractors, any one directty or indirectly emploved by any of them. or
mmmﬂlmﬁmﬂm_lm_m@@ﬂﬂwm
nd ATL EX] defend




TOWN OF VEAZIE

Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and -  (Femattes coners

Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract

The maintenance of insurance as required by this Contract will not in any manner affect the
Contraclor’s obligation to defend, indemnify and hotd harmless the Town, its agents, officials,

officers and emplovees. but maintenance of such insurance shall be a cogdition precedent to the
n menl 1o the Contractor of the compensatlon for the work and services provided herein, ¥ea
s-Reld-relerpnemadess H iRjy hreperty-damage;-of-6

S

Funding and Non-appropriation: _ o _ [ Formatted: Font: Bl
This Contract, including any extensions thercof. is made subject to available budgetary
appropriations and shall not create any obligation Town in excess

ropriations.

In the event that no funds or insufficient funds are appropriated and or budgeted for contract
pa menls due under this Contract, the Town may clect lo termmate this Contract in nccnrdancg

xerctsed b! dclwcrmg its prioc wrilten notice of its mtenl to termmale tngclher wuh a oertlf' cd

statemcot by an authorized official indicating that insufficient sums have been appropriated or
budgeted for the ensuing fiscal year of the contract. Termination of this contract will be effective
immediately upon receipt of this notice and the Contractor will discontinue all work tg b‘.
performed under thi i i i h

contract without further re:mbunemcnt or namcnt.

Terms of the contract:

The terms of this contract is from May 15, 2013 through July 1, 2020, with an option to extend
the contract for one (13 year without returning to the bidding process. Payment for senvices shall
be made afier invoices are received and approyed by the Town Council. A suggested payment
schedule would be:

October 10% of the contract amount

November 10%% of the contract amount

December 20% of the contract amount

January 20% of the contract amount

I-t.bm.n'v 20% of the contract amount

March 10% of the contract amount

April 10% of the contract amount

Re-Assignment of Contract:

This Contract cannot be re-assigned by-yeu-without prior autharization from the Veazie Town
Council.

A Formatted: Plai;\Te;ah -_-__




TOWN OF VEAZIE

S

Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and «  [formaned: ceneed

Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract

Price:

Price for this contract are as outlined below:

2013: $87,500.00 2014: 87,500.00

2015: $87,500.00 2016: $87,500.00

2017 $87,500.00 2018: $87,500.00

2019: $87,500.00 2020: $87,500.00
Signature of Authorized Contractor’s Represcntative Date

Signature of Authorized Town Representative Date



TOWN OF VEAZIE

Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and -  [Femattes: ceneres R |
Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract

Appeadix One @E“_’;‘“‘TU';’EE j _j
Town of Veazie Level of Service (1.0S) Plan Sr v memeie ez
*THIS 1S FOR GUID "E PLPORS LY* + [Formatted:Cemers )

4 General Practices

4.1 Eguipment Maintenance

e Al disiribution nf well li minim nn r_any sgrmadar or

h f intanan. re colimum n




TOWN OF VEAZIE

Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and -

Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract

gdvangg

Currenily. rock sall is nol pra-jre ith & iquid calci opli
the future, the Town may discuss opfions to treat saft with ,_ﬁg,uid ggaum chloﬂde in on:ler lo ﬂglgum-,m
bouru;u and scalter. and to increase the efficiency gf |he producis, which would aid in_minimizing the

uanki s which would nee

l Formatted: Centered




TOWN OF VEAZIE

Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and «  (Fermetes: cemerd
Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract

4.3 Emergency Rasgonsa

SIS
'| '| 1o gssi émﬂm
area to allow emerqency vahicle access

Fraezing Raln/Slest:

e Freazing rain and




TOWN OF VEAZIE

Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and - (Farmatted: centered

Fall Roadside Cleanug Contr?ct

o o omna |Emawetistedsl |Comments . [(Fomansavabe S~
fbove 32 0.ip 100 T R way wh
| e
san  mem g ks s
201025 200 to 300 ;E.a.l.ﬂ!:b,ﬂ.bhi:ﬁ;
15 10 20 m Agﬁfﬂi‘—“t Iﬂmmmmaumm

Your kquids wil provide the exira boost needed.

: d blowin | Knecessary, spol real icy patches with
wmm'lﬂr <l abrasives. K glazing occurs on bigh-volime
| high-3peed, comidors, sand wilnol lastand

i higher sat apphzalions, with lco-B-Gone

re -wailin be

8 on ower end when temperalures a
lam = 1 arafjures

(31 In any of the ranges. ¥the snow is dry and blowing off of the roadway, avoid applcation.

{4} Pra-welling under wet storm conditions ks not required. In cases whare tha anly pra-welling kquid
avaiable ts g high-padormance chemical{ie. ka-B-Gone}, # & balierjo save lhose products for the
driar and cokder condiions.



TOWN OF VEAZIE

Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and -
Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract

Application Rates/Miles Treated:

gir listing

=L 3l 7 i L
tha next page in Table 2.

Chemical Applications;

& Snowlall graaler than 17 pe ill = E 8 an g 3 par_lang mile sbove
recommanded amounts.

Plowing:

Temperature Trands:

=M temperature trand is rising, use lower end of application range and conversely, if temperalure
trend is dropping use higher end of application range.

{ Formatted: Centered




A ata {lbs e |

‘s o iz |10 115 a0 |28 g0 225|200 |30 400
tof _LANE___ You :H - o h E—
Tons |
2 [534 | a00 |12_u 266 228 (200 178 160 (146 (134 114 100
2 fma |uo Jas faun uz jme jmi ue |ua me i g
¢ 1086 800 lm Iiu 458 | 400 :m 320 Iza._q |z_e,ﬁ |28 20
5 1334 1000 800 666 572 500 [444 400 384 (334 286 250
6 1800 1200 Ia@& los  wme |eme |94 s (o8 |ee [ae 0 |
; mes oo |uze (w4 mo  mo |s2z a0 |s0 |48 |40 o |
s 200 o 1200 128 900 e 120 654 lss 514 150 |

[ | ' 194 12 1000 s @m0 128 eee |62 00 |

* [ Farmatted: Ingem: Leh: 05", Firstine 05" ]

1. 1 sngw s blgwing off the roadway and glazing or pack Is not occuring, do nol apply malgrials,

2. Time inilial and subsegueni chemical applications to preveni dateriorating condilions or
developmant of packed and bonded snow.

;_ App a5 st feds porurtdng ds 1 storm.

4. Higher volume corridors will often require an additignal 50 |bs, par lana mils above recommended
amounts.

5. Snowtall grealer than 1° par hour will ofign roguire an_addilignal 50 s per lane mile above

Plowing:
s __If needed, plow baf: i lication: hat excess snow, slush._or ice is removed and
I igh n whan lnea

Formatted: lusified, indent: Left: 0.19", Line spacing:
Exactly 13,45 pt, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0" +
Indent at 0.25

[_Eormatud: Underline ]

! !mmmmra Trengs: 1

Page 14 of 14



RUDMAN WINCHELL

Joshua A. Randleu, Esq.
207.992.4455

irondlet@midmanwinchell.com
VIA E-MAIL AND U.S. MAIL

July 3, 2018

Mr. Bamey W. Silver
P.O. Box 22
Orono, ME 04473

bamey(@lousilver.com
RE: Draft Snowplowing Contract With the Town of Veazie

Deer Bamey:

I have had the chance to review the draft “Snowplowing / Snow Removal / Salting /
Spring and Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract” (the “Contract”) that the Town of Veazie (“Town™)
has proposed. 1 understand that you have some questions regarding the scope of the
indemnification provision that the Town has proposed. I have also had the opportunity to review
the Town’s attorney’s response to your concern regarding same. Please consider the following
my thoughts on the matter.

The Contract includes a very broad indemnification provision. 1 would first note that it
would require you to “defend, indemnify, and hold harmless” the Town for any claims, losses,
damages, or expenses (including court costs and reasonable attorneys® fees) that fall within its
scope. In essence, that means that if a third party were to make a claim against the Town, you
would be obligated to retain and pay for an attomney to defend the Town against that claim. As
you are well aware, attorneys’ fees alone in a vigorously contested lawsuit can amount to many
tens of thousands of doilars. Your company would of course also be required to pay for any
judgment or other damages assessed against the Town as a result of the claim.

You have also comrectly pointed out that the provision would require you to indemnify the
Town for any and all claims, losses, or damages that are “caused in whole or in par{’ by any
negligent act or omission by your company. In my view, this language is too broad and exposes
your company to an undue level of risk. Assume the following hypothetical for the sake of
argument. Driver A is injured as a result of an accident that happened while your company was
performing services under the contract; the accident was 1% the fault of your company and 99%
the fault of Driver B. As this indemnification provision is written, if Driver A were to sue the
Town for the accident, your company would have to indemnify the Town for 100% of the loss
despite the fact that Driver B was 99% responsible.

To take it a step further, the indemnification provision continues on and states that you
must indemnify the Town for all such claims, losses, etc., “regardless of whether or not if is

caused in_part by a party indemnified hereunder.” The “party indemnified hereunder” is the

Town. This provision would therefore require you to defend and indemnify the Town for its own

{RI945279 1 213030-001793)

RUDMAN WINCHELL THE GRAHAM BUILDING - B4 HARLOW STREET - PO BOX 1401 - BANGOR, ME 044021401
COUNSELORS AT LAW 1L 207947 4501 » rax 207 9419715 - www rudmanwinchell com



negligence, or even theoretically its own intentional conduct. Using the example provided
above, assume Driver A is injured and that the accident was 1% the fault of your company and
99% the fault of the Town. Under this provision, your company would be responsible for
indemnifying the Town for all claims and losses related to the accident — notwithstanding the
fact that the Town was 99% at fault. These are, of course, only two examples that [ have used to
illustrate the point. There are many other scenarios where your company could be required to
fully indemnify the Town for damages that are attributable primarily to the fault of either a third
party or the Town.

[ understand that the Town’s attorney has indicated that the Town may be protected by
sovereign immunity for many categories of claims and losses per Maine’s Tort Claims Act (14
M.R.S. §8101 et seq.), and therefore your indemnification exposure may be low. I respectfully
disagree. There are a number of important exceptions to immunity of which you ought to be
aware, First and perhaps most importantly, the Town is not immune from any claims or losses
for which it has obtained liability insurance. 14 M.R.S. § 8116. While I do not know whether the
Town has obtained liability insurance (and if so, what the insurance provides for), it is common
in my experience for municipalities to do so, thereby negating many aspects of immunity under
the Tort Claims Act. The Town would also not be immune from any claims or losses that arise
out of the negligent acts or omissions in its ownership, maintenance, or use of any motor vehicle,
special equipment, and machinery (as in my hypothetical example mentioned previously). 14
M.R.S. § 8104-A(1). Nor is there any immunity for intentional acts or omissions conducted in
bad faith (which, as stated above, would in theory by covered by the indemnification provision).
14 M.R.S. § 8111(1XE). These examples are not meant as a comprehensive list of areas in which
there is no immunity. They are offered simply to illustrate the point that there are certainly
multiple categories of claims and losses which the Town would not be immune from, and for
which your company could be obligated to defend and indemnify the Town.

In summary, it is my opinion that the indemnification provision is overbroad and exposes
your company to a high level of risk. I would not advise you to sign the contract with such an
indemnification provision included, and instead would supgest that the provision be stricken in
its entirety. At the very least, [ would suggest that the provision ought to be re-drafied so that it
is much more narrowly tailored.

I trust that this letter has answered your questions regarding the proposed indemnification

provision. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

Sing_t_:_t_’_ely,

—

e

Jo Randlett

JAR/lab

{R1948275 1 11030-00tT93 )



Printed by: Mark Leonard Friday, July 06, 2018 12:01:39 PM

Title; RE: Plow Contract : VirtualTownHall Page 1 of 5
EIB  vessage Tue, Jul 03, 2018 4:14 PM
From; ﬂ"Kale J. Grossman" <kjg@frriegal.com>
To: Mark Leonard

Subject: RE: Plow Contract

Mark,

| believe our proposed changes to the contract are actually more favorable to the contractor,
because it only provides for indemnification in the case of negligence on the part of the
contractor. You can certainly tell Mr. Silver that the Town would be willing to revert to the
indemnity language in the version of the contract that he previously signed. He will find some
indemnification provision in nearly every contract of this kind in the state. | do not recommend
that the Town remove this language.

Let me know if you or the Council have further questions.
Best,
Kate

From: Mark Leonard <mleonard@veazie.net>
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 3:55 PM

To: kjg@frrlegal.com

Subject: Re: Plow Contract

as requested.
Mark

Mark Leonard Town Manager
Town of Veazie

1084 Main Street

Veazie, Maine 04401
207-947-2781

mieonard@veazie.net

Confidentiality notice: the email message contained herein is intended only for the
individual to whom or entity to which it is addressed as shown at the beginning of
the message and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, or if the employee or agent responsible for delivering the



Printed by: Mark Leonard Friday, July 06, 2018 12:01:39 PM
Title: RE: Plow Contract : VirtualTownHall Page 2 of 5

message is not an employee or agent of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, use, or copying of this messag
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
immediately by return email and permanently delete this message and your reply tc
the extent it includes this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

"Kate J. Grossman" <kjg@frrlegal.com> on Tuesday, July 03, 2018 at 2:55 PM -0400 wrote:
Mark,

Would you be able to send me a scanned copy of the previously signed contract?

Thanks!
Kate

From: Mark Leonard <mleonard@veazie.net>
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 2:40 PM

To: kig@frrlegal.com
Subject: Re: Plow Contract

Hi Kate- As requested the Contractor has had his Attorney look at the contract. |
have attached his opinion for your viewing pleasure. The contractor is aware we
wont take his Attorneys advice and strike the whole section. His concern , as
previously mentioned, is he doesn't want to have to indemnify the Town's
negligence. Looking to see if you have any thothoughts we should entertain this an
if so if you have suggested language? He is in agreeance with the rest of the
proposed changes. | would like to finalize this at Mondays (7/9) Council meeting so
if you have a chance to respond prior to then it would be appreciated.

Thanks! Hope you have a great 4th!

Mark Leonard Town Manager
Town of Veazie

1084 Main Street

Veazie, Maine 04401
207-947-2781
mleonard@veazie.net

Confidentiality notice: the email message contained herein is intended only for the
individual to whom or entity to which it is addressed as shown at the beginning of
the message and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, or if the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
message is not an employee or agent of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, use, or copying of this messagg
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us



Printed by: Mark Leonard Friday, July 06, 2018 12:01:40 PM
Title; RE: Plow Confract ; VirtualTownHall Page 3 of 5

immediately by return email and permanently delete this message and your reply tc
the extent it includes this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

"Kate J. Grossman" <kig@frriegal.com> on Friday, June 29, 2018 at 12:16 PM -0400 wrote:
Hi, Mark,

These changes look fine. 1've addressed the question about breach/termination.

As for the contractor’s question about indemnification. In the example given, a) sovereign
immunity would likely protect the Town from liability, though | suppose if the Town were sued It
might be able to be indemnified for the contractor for its legal fees, but more importantly b} the
indemnification only kicks in when the Contractor is negligent, and if he were directed not to use
salt, and followed thatinstruction, that would ITkely not be negligent performance of the contract.
| recommend leaving this language, but if the contractor could certainly have a lawyer look the
document over.

Let me know if there are additional questions. Have a good weekend)!
Kate

From: Mark Leonard <mieonard @veazie.net>
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 10:14 AM

To: kig@frrlegal.com
Subject: Re; Plow Contract

Kate- | have made additional changes to the contract at the request of the Council

and Contractor. Could you take a final look at this and confirm it appears in order. |
have added two questions. One being reference the breech and termination sectior
and also on the indemnification section. We are in hopes to have this prepared for

signature at the next council meeting which is scheduled for July 9th.

Thank you again for your. assistance on this.
Mark

Mark Leonard Town Manager
Town of Veazie

1084 Main Street

Veazie, Maine 04401
207-947-2781
mleocnard@veazie.net

Confidentiality notice: the email message contained herein is intended only for the
individual to whom or entity to which it is addressed as shown at the beginning of
the message and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not



Printed by: Mark Leonard Friday, July 06, 2018 12:01:40 PM
Title: RE: Plow Contract : VirtuaiTownHall Page 4 of 5

the intended recipient, or if the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
message is not an employee or agent of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, use, or copying of this message
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
immediately by return email and permanently delete this message and your reply tc
the extent it includes this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

"Kate J. Grossman"” <kjg@frrieaal.com> on Wednesday, May 30, 2018 at 7:32 AM -0400 wrote:
Good morning, Mark,

Redline and clean versions of the plow contract are attached. | noticed that in the “materials”
section, the original refers only to salt in every instance, but salt and sand in one case. Doesthe
Town purchase both salt and sand? There may be a minor.revision to be made there.

Please let me know what questions you may have.
Kate

From: Mark Leonard <mlecnard@veazie.net>
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 9:01 PM

To: kjg@frriegal.com

Cc: rlh@frrlegal.com
Subject: Plow Contract

Kate- This contract was discussed at the Council meeting tonight and although it
isn't set to expire for a few more years the council has asked that it be reviewed.
Can you pleas review it and see if you can see anything which is missing or
language which can be freshened up. One topic of discussion was the section on
the fire hydrants being done as soon as possible. Another area one Councilor
brought up was the "you" "we/us" They thought it shouid be contractor and
contractor or something along those lines. The also wanted the termination and
breech section looked at. Overall, | feel the contract is adequate but can always us:
another set of eyes.

Thanks
Mark

Mark Leonard Town Manager
Town of Veazie

1084 Main Street

Veazie, Maine 04401
207-947-2781
mleonard@veazie.net




Manager’s Report
For July 9, 2018
Council Meeting

Since the last Council meeting here are some things I've been working on as well as things occurring
around Town.

Members of the Water District and | have discussed the new subdivision and the fire flow rates. A/C
Metcalf will be speaking with Boyd to determine the proper size pipe needed to insure adequate water
flow for the area.

| have spoken with CEO Larson and Phil Ruck regarding a ditch that needs to be filled on Jackson Drive.
They will provide the homeowner with two options in which the homeowner will be responsible for
funding this project and meeting the Town's requirements.

A petition has been received to repeal the action of the Town Council to replace the new Town logo. |
forwarded the petition to legal for review as our Charter only discusses petitions for ordinances the
Council have enacted. Legal responded to the letter and | will be sending a letter to the petitioners
outlining the response from legal.

A/C Metcalf and | met with FEMA once again regarding reimbursement for the October 2017 windstorm.
We will continue to work with them in order to receive reimbursement for some of the cleanup costs.

Maine Municipal Association is holding a seminar in Bangor to discuss legal updates on recreationai
marijuana on July 10, 2018 which | will attend.

| continue to work with staff to correct the deficiencies found during the safety works inspection we
requested take place. Most of the deficiencies are with recordkeeping which we are working diligently to
correct. Superintendent Cyr plans to request a similar voluntary inspection in the late fall/early winter.
Once the school inspection is complete and corrective action is taken, we will go through the process of
becoming SHAPE certified. This certification is a fairly significant undertaking but shows our joint
commitment to employee’s health and safety.

The changes to the plowing contract discussed at the June 25" Council meeting have been made and
forwarded to legal and thy have responded. The contract will be discussed at the council meetings in
hopes we can come to an agreement.

Assessor Birch and | met with a representative from the Salmon Club regarding the status of the Club and
taxes moving forward. We discussed what would be needed if the club would like a change in the tax
status. Assessor Birch and | have not received the required paperwork at this time. It appears the Club is
looking to have the community more involved.

The Sewer District Superintendent, Water District Superintendent and myself met to discuss a 5 to 10 year
plan for all entities. We will continue these discussions at a follow up meeting in 3 months.

Page 1of 2



Manager’s Report
For July 9, 2018
Council Meeting

The Bangor area Fire Chief's meeting was well attended and we discussed numerous topics. The next
scheduled meeting is for the end of July.

We have received approval from the Penobscot Emergency Management Agency for a grant to supply
video recording equipment for the new police station. This is only the first step in the approval process
and now needs to be approved at the State level.

I had the pleasure of cooking for the Veazie Senior Groups summer meeting which was held at Riverview
Park. | have done this for several years now and it is always a pleasure working with them.

After closing out last year's budget it appears we will have over $150,000.00 in surplus which will be
carried forward into the undesignated fund. Thank you to staff for all of their hard work in completing the
end of year task without incident.

The street signs with the names that were chosen by the Cemetery Committee have been installed.
Additionally, other street signs around town have been installed and or repaired.

Attachments:
1. Certificate of Achievement for Tree City USA Status
2. Notice on training on Alzheimer
3. Thank you note from Life Flight

Page 2 of 2



“nd iy el gy

?HO U

MOLDFUIA ‘IDIAYES LSAUOA ANIVIN ) M .____.“uwwh...u.m..w
0JINAA 9110d u..:«....utﬂ«

PPREE mi@.

810T ‘ARl JO ABp IS[T ST} USAID
LNHWHAGTHOV 40 dLVIIILLEID

jourelq Ul A1sa10] AJUNUILIOD 0) JUIUNIWILOD INOA 10] noA Juey],
Ieak 16 Ay 10] SRS VS AN 931 SUIADIYDE 10y

dIZVAA

d0 NMOL dHL
OL JJLINISTId QAVMY STHL

A4dLSHIOA ANV
‘NOLLVAYASNOD
HINIINOTIDY
O INHINLIVdAA






Know the 10 Signs
Early Detection Matters

A workshop
presented by the
Alzheimer’s Association

alzheimer’s % association’ Know the 1 0 SIg“s

KNOW'the If you or someone you know is experiencing memory loss
or behavioral changes, it’s time to learn the facts. Early

10 S | G NS detection of Alzheimer's disease gives you a chance to

begin drug therapy, enroll in clinical studies and plan for
EARLY DETECTION MATTERS

the future. This interactive workshop features video clips
of people with Alzheimer’s disease.

alz.org/10Signs
800.272.3900

o2 Agen,

Offered by: Eastern Area Agency on Aging Si{‘%%,

Time: 7:15PM %"’ 1 0O
Date: September 13th, 2018 ZINE A LN
Location: Dirigo Pines ey e S

Please call: Karyn at 941-2865 to register






SAVVY

Caregiver

SAVVY Caregiver Training

Place: Bangor - Boyd Place Conference Room
When: Fridays, Aug. 17, 24, 31, Sept. 7, 14, 21 from 10:30 - 12:30

Place: Machias - Maine Veterans Home Conference Room
When: Fridays, Aug. 24, 31, Sept., 7, 14, 21, 28 from 2:00 - 4:00

Caring for a family member or friend with dementia?

The SAVVY Caregiver training can help

12 hour/six week education/training program for family and friends caring
for individuals with dementia living in the community.

The Maine Savvy Caregiver Program Builds:

Attitude: Develop a sense of confidence in caregiving @2 Rgenc,
and learn how to care for yourself. "ih"
&:“\ 14'?
Skills: Learn tips and strategies for interacting and '*'
communicating with the person and how to // | \\\

understand and manage challenging behaviors. Serving Eastern Maine

Knowledge: Learn what dementia is and how it affects the
person and his/her behavior.

Registration required: Call EAAA at 941-2865

Sponsored by: Office of Aging and Disability Service, Department of Health and
Human Services, with funding from U.S. Administration on Community Living,
Alzheimer’'s Disease Supportive services Program (ADSSP)

At ¥ LPw Comaeie My € Moytes Coovrmunes






it
Thank You!

THE LIFEFLIGHT FOUNDATION
Date: June 15, 2018
Amount: $225.00
Fund: Unrestricted

Town of Veazie
1084 Main St
Veazie, ME 04401-7091

Dear Veazie Citizens:

Thank you. You just helped us give someocne in Maine a second chance. Your gift will help
LifeFlight bring our flying hospitals to critically ill or injured patients all over Maine and beyond
when they most need us.

Your contribution helps people like seven year-old Annabell whose arm was so badly bitten by
a dog that local EMS responders thought she might lose the limb. She was taken to her local
hospital in Skowhegan where LifeFlight was called in to help provide emergency care. The crew
flew her, in just 25 minutes, to pediatric specialty care at Maine Medical Center where surgeons
were able to repair the injury. Buring the flight LifeFlight crew administered pain medications and
antibiotics to Annabell while monitoring her status. Praoviding Annabell fast transport and the very
best critical care in flight meant a better shot at full recovery for young Annabell.

You have a big heart. We are profoundly grateful to you for believing that every person in Maine
deserves to have a second chance at survival.

Sincerely, .

oV

Amy Pierce Root, MPH
Director of Development -- on behalf of the entire LifeFlight team

No goods or services were provided in consideration of this giff. All gifts are tax deductible to the fullest extent of the law
Please relain this receipt for your tax records.

PO Box 899 Camden Maine 04843  (207) 230-7092  www lifefightmaine.org







it

THE LIFEFLIGHT FOUNDATION

www lifeflightimaine.org

Fure 29
\/m%z Cifingan

C’%&( b’m ﬁv im
7)447%9/1&,4

e re grtepl 7 e
Cetgrs o;jv e (nW) 1907
I/l/l'f/h an Ag IVT fﬂflfc '%U

Al ZI“” Meligr=

Melissa Marchetti, Development Assistant
mmarcheti@lifefighimaine.org







& Veizie

MAINE

Memorandum

To: Julie Strout

From: Mark Leonard, Town Manage@
CcC: Personnel File

Date: 06-28-2018

RE: Letter of Recognition

I want to commend you for your hard work and dedication during a difficult election.
You worked efficiently to have everything prepared for the election as well as Town
meeting and still managed to keep up with your daily duties.

Without your willingness to step up and help despite how stressful a situation may
be, the office would not run as smoothly. You complete your work with a smile and
are always friendly with the residents,

I personally thank you for making the Town of Veazie a better place. Your co-workers,
the citizens and I appreciate you and the work you do.

1084 Main Street = Veazie, Maine 04401
P.207.947.2781 « F. 207.942.1654






